----- Original Message-----

From: (b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 3:31 PM

To: (b)(6)

Cc: (b)(6)

Subject: CIR Dacs for Thursday Review with ] B)(6) (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats. NONE

(b)(6)

| am going ahead and sending these to you pending your direction on the Budget Spreadsheets. These are the other
"current” products you requested be made available. | will be online at the other end of my evening trip, but wanted
you to have these in the interim.

Attached are(b)(6) most recent Acq Plan, (0)(6) most recent schedule, and (b)(6) most recent Risk Register.

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Western Region Program Manager
ECSO, Tl Branch

USACE Fort Worth District
office (817) 886-1464

bb (817) 372-1447

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats. NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats. NONE

BW11 FOIA CBP 006820



(0)(5)



BW11 FOIA CBP 006822




US Army Corps of Engineers

0-1, 0-2,& 0O-3 Potential Acquisition Strategies
Decision Matrix

5-Apr-12

(0)(5)

BW11 FOIA CBP 006823



(0)(5)

0-1, 0-2, O-3 Fence

Acq strategy BW11 FOIA CBP 006824
Decision Matrix Page 2 of 2



(0)(5)



BW11 FOIA CBP 006826




(0)(5)














